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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Ugh. Ok 
WithDnow. 

Huma Abedin 

11/14/2011 8:12:33 PM +00:00 

H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

Re: Thinking ahead 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: H 
Sent: Monday, November 14,2011 03:11 PM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Subject: Re: Thinking ahead 

I think it would be hard not to be in same hotel as POTUS so try to get best option there . 

••••• Original Message ••••• 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Monday, November 14,2011 03:10 PM 
To: H 
Subject: Thinking ahead 

We just met about nato in chicago. Trying to lock hotel now since everything is going fast. 

[RELEASE IN PART B6j 

Do you want to stay with potus? He's at the horrible sheraton. We had previously talked about staying elsewhere. 
Best hotel is peninsula. Presidential is gone and so is second largest but they have some suites left so I want to sign contract if 
you are open to that. 
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